

AHAMMED AJMAL

KURUPPAMCHIRA LANE ELAMAKKARA P.O, COCHIN 682026 ERNAKULAM, KERALA, INDIA



IND: +91 9995443621



ad.ajmal786@gmail.com

Passport No: H6105037

Passport No : H6105037 Date of Issue : 18-01-2010 Date of Expiry : 17-01-2020 Place of Issue : Cochin

Executive Summary

Qualified **Health & Safety professional** offering around **7 years** of experience includes in multidiscipline i.e. Mechanical, Electrical, construction and oil & gas (on shore). Advising a number of diverse organizations through complex health & safety situations, identifying risks and implementing robust controls. I have Strong Health & Safety sector expertise and extensive exposure to diverse management practices. Excellent leader with a track record of documented contributions leading to improved Health & Safety performance and enhanced controls.

Am Completed Diploma in Mechanical Engineering with NEBOSH, IOSH and approved from GASCO (Bu Hasa) and ADCO (Corporate). I am looking for a long term career with an esteemed group where my career ambition, experience and willingness to add value can be nurtured and I get a platform to bring out my best for the Company I work for.

Academic Qualification



- **Diploma in Mechanical Engineering** -2012
- Kerala Board of Higher Secondary (PLUS TWO) -2008
- Kerala Board of Public Examination (SSLC) -2006

Professional Qualification



- **NEBOSH IGC 2015**
- **IOSH** 2015
- Diploma in Fire and Safety Engineering -2009



Professional Developing Training Courses



- PTW Training (ADCO)
- H2S Training (ADCO)
- First Aid Training
- Fire Fighting Training
- **Chemical Handling**
- STCW- from Euro Tech Marine Academy (General Shipping Govt. of India)

Computer Skills



- Photoshop
- Microsoft Package
- Internet (Related things)

Professional experience





Fresh Fruits Company - Dubai

COMPANY : Fresh Fruits Company – Dubai (CLIENT)
PROJECT : Accommodation and Office Building

DESIGNATION : HSE Officer/Adviser
DURATION : Aug 2016 to April 2018



Responsibilities



- Conducting Safety trainings /Awareness program as per Training Calendar
- Assisting in Safety Audits
- Preparation and Reviewing of Risk Assessment
- Ensuring the safe system of work
- Conducting Emergency / Fire Mock Drills at site.
- Issue recommendations for removal of potential threats to health, safety and environment
 Provide leadership in implementation of the HSE policies and ensure all working conditions are in compliance with HSE quidelines.
- Control of HSE documentation filing and archiving system.
- Register all incoming and outgoing messages, mails, post etc. that related to HSE.
- Monitor the HSE internal and external auditing and inspection plans.
- Attending monthly HSE walk through with Director, Store Head and Maintenance Manager.
- Ensure all Equipment's, tools & gears are equipped with appropriate third party certificates & color coding.
- Preparation of Man-hour Statistics Reports



Al Asab Gen. Trans & Contracting Est. UAE - Abu Dhabi

CLIENT : ADCO (Abu Dhabi Company for Onshore Oil Operations)
PROJECT : EPC for Tie-In Works At- South East Package-A (Asab Oil Field)

DESIGNATION : HSE Officer/Coordinator DURATION : Nov 2015 to Aug 2016.



Responsibilities



- Coordinate with all site HSE Officers.
- Issue recommendations for removal of potential threats to health, safety and environment
 Provide leadership in implementation of the HSE policies and ensure all working conditions are in compliance with HSE quidelines.
- Preparing Risk assessment and ensuring its implementation at the project.
- Conduct periodic meetings with HSE Officers to communicate effective HSE measures
- Leads in investigations of near misses, Incidents and Spills/loss of containment.
- Control of HSE documentation filing and archiving system.
- Register all incoming and outgoing messages, mails, post etc. that related to HSE.
- Monitor the HSE internal and external auditing and inspection plans.
- Implementation & monitoring sites safety practice in accordance with Client Procedures and UAE rules.
- Keeping site Management informed the latest HSE requirement
- Developing and Implementing project HSE plan, project emergency plan.
- Establishing and implement the Environmental Management Program.
- Conducting Safety Campaigns and internal training sessions.
- Attending weekly/monthly HSE meeting, progress meeting with the client and contractor.

- Developments of HSE training modules, organized and conducting training for staff and workers.
- Participates in incident control during emergencies or accidents.
- Organizing third party training (First Aid, Fire Marshal, and Riggers etc.) and third party certifications
- Monitoring waste disposal in accordance with the UAE Waste Management requirements, TADWEER.
- Attending monthly HSE walk through with client, Project manager, construction manager.
- Conducting Safety trainings /Awareness program as per Training Calendar
- Assisting in Safety Audits
- Ensure all Equipment's, tools & gears are equipped with appropriate third party certificates & colour coding. Preparation of Man-hour Statistics Reports



BEC - Bahwan Engineering Company. Ilc - Oman

CLIENT : MOH (Ministry of Health)
PROJECT : Al Masarra Hospital, Oman

DESIGNATION : Safety Officer

DURATION : Dec 2012 to Dec 2014



Responsibilities



- Site supervision to ensure that all work complies with company's standards and procedures.
- Preparing and keeping Work Permits for day to day works and maintaining the records for future reference.
- Delivered safety Induction training, Tool Box Talk, and Firefighting training to the new workers
- Analysis & investigating of all Incidents with route cause & corrective actions.
- Reporting of all near misses, First aid & Medical cases.
- Keep management informed of all the violations and non-conformities in adhering to the safety systems.
- Implementation of Company Safety Policy, Rules, Work Procedures, Implementation of Check Lists, Preparation of Inspection Reports, Accident Advisory Reports and Statistics.
- To comply with all safety legal requirements/ standards.
- To organize /conduct safety training programs for all employees.
- To ensure safety aspects in all material handling equipment.
- Instruct and train concerned personnel in the handling and storage of materials.
- To ensure availability of adequate fire extinguishers.

ISYX Technologies India (P) Ltd

CLIENT : LULU

PROJECT : LULU GHH & CC Kochi, Kerala.

DESIGNATION : Safety Officer

DURATION : March 2015 to Nov 2015



SPCL – Shapoorji Pallonji & Co. Ltd - Bangalore

CLIENT : SABIC

PROJECT : SRTPL (Sabic Research & Technology Pvt.ltd)

DESIGNATION : Safety Supervisor DURATION : May 2012 to Nov 2012.



Responsibilities



- Preparation and Reviewing of Risk Assessment
- Ensuring the safe system of work
- Conducting Emergency / Fire Mock Drills at site.
- Assisting employees in HSE and Environmental issues.
- Preparation of Safety related documents
- Assisting the client in Site walkthrough
- Heavy Equipment Inspections
- Assisting in Toolbox talks
- Conducting on-job & in-house trainings

Personal Profile



Name : Ahammed Ajmal. D.E

Sex : Male
Date of Birth : 04-05-1990

Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian

Languages : Malayalam, English, Hindi, Tamil

License : **UAE** and India Religion and cast : Islam, Muslim

Passport Details

Passport No : H6105037
Date of Issue : 18-01-2010
Date of Expiry : 17-01-2020
Place of Issue : Cochin

Declaration

I hereby declare that all information furnished by me is true to the best of my knowledge and I assure to produce all the originals when required.